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From: Paxton Cavin

To: Paxton Cavin

Cc: Mark Burch; James Gordon; Jake Phillips; Ronda Hill; Kyla Hensley; Emily Barrett
Subject: Champ Camp Schedule

Date: Tuesday, January 23, 2024 6:27:23 PM
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Importance: High

Good Evening!

| apologize for the delay on the schedule this year. We have had to rework things a few times due to
various situations.

Location: Francis Tuttle Danforth, 3841 E Danforth Rd, Edmond, OK 73034
Dress: Competition Attire (https://decaok.org/dress-code/)

We will be in the Seminar Rooms for Champ Camp.

Please keep in mind that school is still in session while we are visiting and we ask that you and your
students provide the utmost respect for the faculty, staff, and students at our host school.
Misbehavior or disrespect of any kind may result in disqualification from CDC 2024.

AM Schools: Arrive between 8:45AM and 9:00AM
e Edmond Memorial
e Norman North
e Putnam City North
e FTTC— Danforth
e Yukon
e Holdenville
e FTTC Rockwell

PM Schools: Arrive between 12:00PM and 12:15PM
e Edmond Santa Fe
e Mustang
e Edmond North
e Midwest City
e |atta
e High Plains

Lunch: Lunch will not be provided to schools.

Volunteers: We are providing lunch for our volunteers who are working from 9AM to 3PM. If you
have anyone who is planning to assist as a judge please send them to me ASAP. We will not be able
to slate them very easily if they arrive onsite without prior notice. Please send me their names and
email addresses so | can get information to them.
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Role Plays: Students will get to participate in 1 role play.
Written Events: Students should be prepared to present their presentations to the judges, if there

is time papers will be reviewed.
Have a wonderful evening! See you all on Friday!

Paxton Cavin
Oklahoma BPA State Advisor
Oklahoma DECA Chartered Association Advisor
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1500 West Seventh Avenue
Stillwater, OK 74074-4398
405.743.5473 | Pronouns: she/her
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